Diaz, Bethany

From: William Ruskowski <William Ruskowski@judiciary.state.nj.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 7:53 AM

To: Woods, Dan

Subject: RE: as per our conversation

Dan, we did receive the DVD. Thanks for your assistance.
Bill

William Ruskowski
Chief of Investigations
Office of Attorney Ethics
609-530-5859 {Office)
609-530-5862 {Fax)

From: Woods, Dan [mailto:Dan.Woods@azag.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:16 PM

To: William Ruskowski

Subject: FW: as per our conversation

Did you receive the DVDs? Thanks. -Dan

From: Woods, Dan

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:44 PM
To: 'William Ruskowski'

Cc: Charles Centinaro

Subject: RE: as per our conversation

Thanks. The envelope has been shipped. | was just informed that a few SSN’s were missed during the redaction
process... please use discretion when handling/releasing the information. Thanks. -Dan

Dan Woods

Assistant Chief Special Agent
Criminal Division

Arizona Attorney General’s Office
1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Office: 602-542-8059

Cell: 602-317-0916

From: William Ruskowski [mailto:William.Ruskowski@judiciary.state.nj.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 7:37 AM

To: Woeods, Dan

Cc: Charles Centinaro

Subject: RE: as per our conversation

Dan, our mailing address is




New Jersey Office of Attorney Ethics
P.O. Box 963
Trenton NJ 08625

If your dong fed ex etc...our street address is

840 Bear Tavern Road
Suite 100
Ewing NJ 08628

Thanks
Bil

William Ruskowski
Chief of Investigations
Office of Attorney Ethics
609-530-5859 (Office)
609-530-5862 (Fax)

From: Woods, Dan [mailto:Dan.Woods@azag.gov]
Sent; Tuesday, November 10, 2015 2:25 PM

To: William Ruskowski

Subject: RE: as per our conversation

Good afternoon, William. Hope all is well. } am about to mail you several disks related to Daniel Esposito... what address
shall  use? Thanks. -Dan

Dan Woods

Assistant Chief Special Agent
Criminal Division

Arizona Attorney General’'s Office
1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Office: 602-542-8059

Cell: 602-317-0916

From: William Ruskowski [mailto:William.Ruskowski
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Woods, Dan

Subject: as per our conversation

William Ruskowski
Chief of Investigations
Office of Attorney Ethics
609-530-5859 {Office)
609-530-5862 (Fax)




Diaz, Bethany

From: William Ruskowski <William.Ruskowski@judiciary.state.nj.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 7:37 AM

To: Woods, Dan

Cc: Charles Centinaro

Subject: RE: as per our conversation

Dan, our mailing address is

New Jersey Office of Attorney Ethics
P.O. Box 963
Trenton NJ 08625

If your dong fed ex efc...our street address is

840 Bear Tavern Road
Suite 100
Ewing NJ 08628

Thanks
Bill

William Ruskowski
Chief of Investigations
Office of Attorney Ethics
609-530-5859 (Office)
609-530-5862 {Fax)

From: Woods, Dan [mailto:Dan.Woods@azag.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 2:25 PM

To: Wiiliam Ruskowski

Subject: RE: as per our conversation

Goed afternoon, William. Hope all is well. 1 am about to mail you several disks related to Daniel Esposite... what address
shall | use? Thanks. -Dan

Dan Woods

Assistant Chief Special Agent
Criminal Division

Arizona Attorney General’s Office
1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Office: 602-542-8059

Cell: 602-317-0916

From: William Ruskowski { mailto:William.Ruskowski@judiciary.state.nj.us]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Woods, Dan

Subject: as per our conversation




William Ruskowski
Chief of Investigations
Office of Attorney Ethics
609-530-5859 {Office)
609-530-5862 (Fax)




